

Web Directory of Assam Hills

List of Tables

1: Apex Bodies of Assam

2: Legislature

3: Districts (Official Website)

Table 1. Apex Bodies in Assam

Name	Web address
Raj Bhawan, Assam	http://assamassembly.gov.in/biodata-governor.html
Chief Minister of Assam	http://tarungogoi.in/
Official Portal of Assam Government	http://assam.gov.in/
Online Citizen Services Portal, Assam	http://online.assam.gov.in/
State Information Commission (SIC), Assam	http://sicassam.in/
Assam Public Service Commission	http://apsc.nic.in/
Assam State Human Rights Commission	http://ahrc.gov.in/
Assam Electricity Regulatory Commission (NERC), Kohima	http://aerc.gov.in/

Table 2. Legislature

Name	Web address
Legislative Assembly, Assam	http://assamassembly.gov.in/

Table 3: Districts (Official Website)

S.N.	Name	Web Address
1	Dima Hasao (North Cachar Hills)	http://nchills.gov.in/
2	Karbi Anglong	http://karbianglong.gov.in/

Source and further Information:

National Portal Secretariat, National Informatics Centre, New Delhi - 110 003, India.
<http://goirectory.nic.in> (accessed on 03.02.2016)

Compiled by

ENVIS Team
 ENVIS Centre on Himalayan Ecology
 G.B. Pant Institute of Himalayan Environment & Development (GBPIHED)
 Kosi-Katarmal, Almora - 263 643
 Uttarakhand, India